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Kahier, Pam

1

From: Carabell, Rachel

Sent: " Monday, March 11, 2002 9:23 AM
" To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Drafting Instructions

Hi Pam,

The ARC passed two amendments on Saturday that need to be drafted for the ARC budget amendment.

One jsAB 6423s)pas the ly, re W iAangi P W

The other is a HIRSP amendment, which would incorporate provisions of AB 348, as passed by the Assembly, plus the
following: — e br}:{\q/

%equire DHFS to have a new contract in place no later than July 1, 2003 for the HIRSP plan administrator that has
\zpen awarded based on a competitive bidding selection process identified in AB 348.
.The HIRSP admin appropriation [s. 20.435 (4)(u)] should be reduced by $609,600 in 2001-02 and $451,300 in 2002-03.
\A./ Prohibit DHFS from awarding the plan administrator contract to a vendor that does not have information systems in
place that are compliant with the final standards adopted under the administrative simplification provisions in HIPAA.

Call if you have any questions (6-8017). Thanks.
Rachel Carabell
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

rachel.carabell@legis.state.wi.us
Phone: 608-266-3847

sOD3272
alSoq
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ASSEMBLY BILL 348 (LRB-1952)

An Act to repeal 149.10 (8b), 149.16 (1) and 149.16 (5); to amend
149.15 (3) (@); and to create 149.15 (3) (@) 2., 149.16 (iIm), 149.16
(3m), 149.16 (6) and 149.162 of the statutes; relating to: a
competitive bidding process -for administration of the health insurance
risk-sharing plan. (FE)
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Introduced by Representatives Albers, wade,
Loeffelholz, Urban, Grothman, Nass, Huber, Lassa,
Lippert and F. Lasee; cosponsored by Senators
parling, Cowles, Schultz, Harsdorf and Lazich.
Read first time and referred to committee on Health .. 200
PubTlic hearing held
Fiscal estimate received .

. Assembly substitute amendment 1 offered by

Representatives Underheim and wasserman '
(ERB S0322) ittt iaieoennnnrennsnnnnnnennnnnens 655

Report Assemb1g substitute amendment 1 adoption
M

recommended committee on Health, Ayes 13, Noes 5

I ettt e araaeans 68
Report passage as amended recommended by committee

on Health, AyesS 13, NOES 1 ..i.iuiiueuirinvnennncnncecnnes 682
Referred to committee on RUTES ..v.iiiricrnnnnreenaens 682
Placed on calendar 3-6-2002 by committee on Rules .
Read a second TME .....'v'reerneneernencnnroneennennns 744
Assembly amendment 1 to -Assembly substitute

amendment 1 offered by Representatives Riley,

Schooff and Krug (LRB al509) .......cvvivivrnrenenrns 744
Assembly amendment 1 to Assembly substitute

amendment 1 adopted ........c¢eiirerirnrnrannraenrans 744
Assembly substitute amendment 1 adopted .............. 744
ordered to a third reading .........vvtiererrnrenrnnn. 744

Rules suspended ........ccvvvennnnns Ceerrrseanea v 744
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 99, Noes 0
ordered immediately messaged
Received from Assembly .. ......c.cviiiiininnnennnnn .. 628
Read first time and referred to committee on Health,
Utilities, Veterans and Military Affairs
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January 2002 SPECIAL SESSION CAUCUS ' AMENDMENT
- TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE_ AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 1

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR ]NTRODUCTION« :

At the locé.tions indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
Ve

[rev: 3/09/022001DF15Caucus(fm)budadjamdt]



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBs0322/1
f PJK:hmh:jf

» BLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
- TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 348

dbruary 11, 2002 — Offered by Representatiyes UNDERHEIM and WASSERMAN.

AN ACT t0 repeal 149.10 (85) and 149.16 (1); fo amend 149.15 (3) (2),449.16 (4)

and 149.16 (5); and fo create 149.16 (1m) and 149.16 (3m) of the statutes;

relating to: a cofapetitive bidding process for administragfion of the health

insurance risk—sharing plan.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, doj -
enact as follows: 33 (oim _

“ SEcTiON £ 149.10 (8b) of the statutes is repealid‘._’____a33(9 \ P
SECTION ﬂ9.15 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

149.15 (3) (g) Establish oversight committees to address various
administrative issues, such as financial management of the plan and, selection of the

plan__administrator, and plan administrator performance standards. A

representative of the department may not be the chairperson of any committee

established under this paragraph. : NI
SECTION &. 149.16 (1) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 4
i

, 336s

SECTION /(?49.16 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

149.16 (1m) (a) The plan administrator shall be selected by the department
and the board together in a competitive, request—for—proposals process. The
department shall work with the board and the plan administrator selection
committee established under s. 149.15 (3) (g) to do all of the following:

1. Develop and issue a request for proposals to be used to solicit contract
proposals.

2. Evaluate technical proposals and accompanying cost proposals submitted in
response to the request for proposals.

3. Request and evaluate best and final offers.

4. Select a plan administrator and, subject to sub. (5), award a contract for plan
administration.

(b) 1>. Any contract awarded under this subsection shall have a term of 3 years,
beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of the 3rd year beginning after the year
in which the contract commences. The start work date of the initial contract awarded
under this subsection may not be later than July 1, 3%5"” AD03

2. Notwithstanding subd. 1, the department, with the concurrence of the board,
may negotiate not more than 2 one—year extensions of a contract described under

subd. 1.

3. Notwithstanding subds. 1. and 2., a contract awarded under this subsection

. may be extended beyond its 3—year term or a one-year extension in order to facilitate

the transition to adinifiistration of the plan by a succeeding plan administrator.
5 336t
SECTION 8. 149.16 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:
149.16 (3m) The plan administrator shall submit regular reports to the

department, the board, and the plan administrator selection committee established




2001 — 2002 Legislature ~3- PRIt
‘ SECTION 5

under s. 149.15 (3) (g) regarding the operation of the plan. The frequency, content, -

1
2 and form of the reports shall be determined by the department, the board, and the
3

plan administrator selection committee;_’__/__.—a 373 é: vt m
SECTION ‘ 149.16 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

149.16 (4) The If the plan administrator selected under sub. (1m) is the fiscal
agent under s. 49.45 (2) (b) 2., the plan administrator shall account for costs related

to the plan separately from costs related to medical assistance undersubeh. V-of ch-

5
6
7
o 3 3Lty
@ SECTION [’l_éfIG(S) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 149.16 (5) The department shall obtain the approval of the board before

1 implementing any contract with the plan administrator, including any extension of
12 a contract under sub. (1m) (b) 2. » o &

13 m
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ally. Fill in the SECTION # or sub etﬁﬁﬁ;hlyifa
T the budget, fill in the 9200 dep ent code.

—

Appropriation changes; ....

&O 9 ,(9 o0 for fis-

cal year 2001-02 and the dollar ’amount is .&*@.crease’d

by $....., L-(-S" ., .2.00 forfiscal year 2002—03£t0 J‘é .crease funding
for the fpurpose & iifahst® for which the appropriation is madeWt&eeﬁmg

-----------------------------------------------------------

- * Usethe2nd alternativeifthe purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats. '

E DY
- [rev: 8/28/00 2001change(fm)]
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(¢) The plan administrator selected under this subsection must have _
information systems that are in compliance with the standards adopted under the
administrative simplification provisions of the_fedéral Health Insurance Portability

and Accountability Act of 1996.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 348

Dgok 2722 oD eI

M /reh/2002 Offereiby“R'epresent t1ve&RILEY SCHOOFF and-KruG.
N

f ™y

e
"~

@ L& ) The plan shall be administered in the state but the administration may@
be limited to any particular geographic locatlon within the stateg

5 \— (ENDHb oy L - '2.1)
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January 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Carabell —- HIRSP administration

FoOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At thé locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 172, line 10: after that line insert:

“SECTION 336im. 149.10 (8b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 336ip. 149.15 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

149.15 (8) (g  Establish | oversight committees to address varibus
administrative issues, such as financial management of the plan and,‘ selection vof the
p' lan administrator,” and plan administrator performance standards. A
bfepf_esentative of the department may not be the chairperson of any committee
eétablished under this paragraph. |

SECTION 336ir. 149.16 (1) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 336is. 149.16 (1m) of the statutes is created to réad: _

149.16 (1m) (a) The plan administratorj shall be selected by the department
and the board together in a competitive, requesf—for—proposals process. The
départment shall work with the board and the plan administrator selection
committee established under s. 149.15 (3) (g) to do ail of the following:

1. Dévelop and issue a request for proposals to be used to solicit contract
proposals. |

2. Evéluate technical proposals and accompanying cost proposals submitted in
response to the request for proposals.

3. Réquest and evaluate best and final offers.

4. Select a plan administrator and, subject to sub. (5), award a contraci: for plan
administration.

(b) 1. Any contract bawarded under this subsection shall have a term of 3 years,
beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of the 3rd year b_eginning after the year

in which the contract commences. The start work date of the initial contract awarded

under this subsection may not be later than J uly 1, 2003.

2. Notwithstanding subd. 1, the department, with the concurrence of the board,

may negotiate not more than 2 one-year extensions of a contract described under

| subd. 1.

3. Notwithstanding subds. l.and 2, a contract awarded under this subsection
may be extended beyond its 3—year term or a one—yeaf extension in order to facilitate
the tbr_an’sition to administration of the plan by a succeeding plan administrator.

(c) The plan administrator selected under this subsection must have in place

- at the time the plan administrator is selected information systems that are in

compliance with the standards adopted under the administrative simplification
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- provisions of the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of

1996.

(d) The plan shall be administered in the state but the administfation may not
be limited to any particular geographic location Within the state.

SECTION 336itc. 149.16 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

149.16 (3m) The plan administrator shall submit regular reports to the
department, the board, and the plan adrﬁinistrator selection committee established
under s. 149.15 (3) (g) regarding the operation of the plan. The frequency, content,
and form_bf the reports shall be determined by the department, the board, and the
plan administfator selection committee.

SECTION 336itm. 149.16 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

149.16 (4) The If the plan administrator selected under sub. (1m) is the fiscal

‘agent under s. 49.45 (2) gb; 2., the plan‘administrator shall account for costs related

to thé plan separately from costs related to mediéal assistance undersubehTV-of ch-
49, | |

SECTION 336iti'. 149.16 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

149.16 (5) The department shall obtain the approval of the board before

implementing any contract with the plan administrator, including any extension of

a contract under sub. (1m) (b) 2.”.

2. Pagé 394, line 22: after that line insert:

“(20j) VHEALTH INSURANCE RISK-SHARING PLAﬁ ADMINISTRATiON. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (8) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
health and family services under section 20.435 (4) (u) of the statutes, as affected by

the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by $609,600 for fiscal year 2001-02
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and the dollar amount is decreased by $451,300 for fiscal year 200203 to decrease

funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.”.

(END)



